
From: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: RE: Blighted Properties - 1600 Van Ness Ave
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:17:05 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Good afternoon,
 
I will contact John now, thanks.
 
Thank you,
 

Nahel Simon
Bureau of Street-Use and Mapping
San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San Francisco
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 271-2098 | www.sfpublicworks.org
 

 
 

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Blighted Properties - 1600 Van Ness Ave
 
Hi Nahel,
 
The Clerk’s office has received a call from John Christian at 415-292-0802 for the hearing notice that
our office has sent to him regarding the property at 1600 Van Ness Avenue. I don’t see that address
listed on the updated report that was provided last week. He would like a call back. Thank you.
 
Best regards,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T: 415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163
jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org  |  www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services
 
 

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form
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The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: Blighted Properties - 1600 Van Ness Ave
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:52:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

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
Cc: Whitt, Alisha (DPW)
Subject: RE: Report of Assessment Costs - Blighted Properties
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:01:45 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Lisa,
 
Thank you for notifying me about this. I will reach out to them to address this issue.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Report of Assessment Costs - Blighted Properties
 
Hello Nahel,
 
We received a call on Friday, May 13, 2022 from a person who received a notice taped to his back
gate. This person, who did not leave their name, states that the posting was addressed to an
unknown person at that property, and that they did not have any graffiti on their building or ground.
The caller would like a return call to resolve this issue, they can be reached at 310-916-8398.
 
               Citation Number: 2251953
               Block/Lot: 0807/062
 
Thank you.
 
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your
questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working
remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
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
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:00:16 PM
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
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From: Susi Rugama
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
Cc: gshastings@tutanota.com; BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Harrell, Brittney

(BOS)
Subject: Re: Blight letter
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 1:08:41 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you very much for your prompt response and resolution to this matter. 

Kind regards, 

Susi & Geoff 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2022, at 1:03 PM, Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon,
 
You can disregard this. We submitted a revised list to the Clerk of the Board and your
property was removed from the list. My apologies for the confusion.
 
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
 

 
 

From: gshastings@tutanota.com <gshastings@tutanota.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:47 PM
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>; Susi Rugama
<susi.rugama@gmail.com>
Cc: Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>; BOS Legislation, (BOS)
<bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; Lew,
Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Blight letter
 
Hi Nahel,
 
Here is the attachment.  
 

mailto:susi.rugama@gmail.com
mailto:nahel.simon@sfdpw.org
mailto:gshastings@tutanota.com
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org
mailto:lisa.lew@sfgov.org
mailto:brittney.harrell@sfgov.org
mailto:brittney.harrell@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.sfpublicworks.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4MmVkYzlkMjBmNDAyOTBjZTJjYTFhMjhkOGRkMjllMjo2OmQyMmI6NzkzMTNjODk3NTFhMDQ3Nzk4Y2UyMjZjMWNhOTg3MDAxN2JlMDk5ZTYwYjFjZjlmZTViZDFhNzNhZjVjYjljZDpoOkY

ol





Our phone numbers:  Geoff Hastings 510-913-2666, Susi Rugama 415-425-0946. 
 
Tuesday through Thursday of this week Susi will be more available than Geoff.
 
Thanks,
 
Geoff Hastings.
 
--
Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
 
 
 
May 16, 2022, 11:54 by nahel.simon@sfdpw.org:

Hi Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama,
 
Can you forward me the attachment sent in your previous email? Also, can
you provide me a contact number that I can call you on? I can discuss this
with you and address any other questions you may have.
 
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
 

 
 

From: Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:36 AM
To: gshastings@tutanota.com; Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Harrell,
Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama
<susi.rugama@gmail.com>; Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Blight letter
 
Greetings Mr. Hastings,
 
Thank you for your email. The Clerk’s Office administers these hearings before
the Board of Supervisors. For questions related to the notice of the property,
please reach out to our colleague at Public Works, Nahel Simon (also copied
here, nahel.simon@sfdpw.org), regarding inquiries for Blighted Properties.
 
Best regards,
Jocelyn Wong
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or
attachments from untrusted sources.

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T: 415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163
jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org  |  www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on
Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office
of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the
legislative process and our services
 
 

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived
matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject
to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All
written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The
Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal
information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the
public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website
or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
 
 
 
 

From: gshastings@tutanota.com <gshastings@tutanota.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)
<jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
<brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>
Subject: Blight letter
 

 

Hi Ms. Lew, Wong, and Harrell,
 
We received the attached letter.  Our property at 1006 Capp Street is on the
Bilght Special Assessment for FY22-23.
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Can you explain what this is about please?  Is our property considered
blighted?  If so, that would be weird considering we recently completed a
renovation and the building is in excellent shape and fully rented.  Anyhow,
we are hoping you can shed some light on this.
 
Thanks,
 
Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama
 
--
Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

 



From: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
To: gshastings@tutanota.com; Susi Rugama
Cc: Susi Rugama; BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
Subject: RE: Blight letter
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 1:03:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Good afternoon,
 
You can disregard this. We submitted a revised list to the Clerk of the Board and your property was
removed from the list. My apologies for the confusion.
 
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
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>; Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>
Cc: Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>;
Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Harrell,
Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>
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
 
Can you forward me the attachment sent in your previous email? Also, can you provide me
a contact number that I can call you on? I can discuss this with you and address any other
questions you may have.
 
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
To: gshastings@tutanota.com; Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
<brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>; Simon, Nahel
(DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Blight letter
 
Greetings Mr. Hastings,
 
Thank you for your email. The Clerk’s Office administers these hearings before the Board of
Supervisors. For questions related to the notice of the property, please reach out to our
colleague at Public Works, Nahel Simon (also copied here, nahel.simon@sfdpw.org),
regarding inquiries for Blighted Properties.
 
Best regards,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T: 415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163
jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org  |  www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams),
please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of
the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services
 
 

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.sfpublicworks.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZjA2OWVkN2VlNGUwMTk0YWM2OTFmNGQwNmQ0ZDQyNTo2OjczODg6Y2UwZGY4ZjZjZDMxZTgwNzQyOGY4M2I3YjRkNWQyNzAwNzc2MTgwODU1NWQ5YjgzZjczMGIzNmZlM2JhNGViYTpoOlQ
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
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.sfbos.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZjA2OWVkN2VlNGUwMTk0YWM2OTFmNGQwNmQ0ZDQyNTo2OjhlMmE6MzRiZTExMzY5NTk5ZTE4ZGJlNDY5MmQ3OTBhOWQxNDliYTQ4NDU2MDRiOTFlZGEzODVjODg4NTEzZTQxN2MyOTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZjA2OWVkN2VlNGUwMTk0YWM2OTFmNGQwNmQ0ZDQyNTo2OmUxMjc6Zjk1OTFhZDYzZjhjYzA1MGNiMmFhOWJkMzk2NDhhMGY2ZDc0OGEyMGIzNzllNGFkNGE0MGM1NTM4M2FlMDYwMDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZjA2OWVkN2VlNGUwMTk0YWM2OTFmNGQwNmQ0ZDQyNTo2OjU2OWU6YmRiMWY0ZDA0MTA2NDZhNjJkZmI1MWM0OTljMWEzMTcyNDFhZjExOWM0MTE2YjQ5ZmIxZDE2ZWEyNDk1N2Y4YzpoOlQ


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since
August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be
redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with
the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—
including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the
Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

 
 
 
 
 

From: gshastings@tutanota.com <gshastings@tutanota.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>;
Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama
<susi.rugama@gmail.com>
Subject: Blight letter
 

 

Hi Ms. Lew, Wong, and Harrell,
 
We received the attached letter.  Our property at 1006 Capp Street is on the Bilght Special
Assessment for FY22-23.
 
Can you explain what this is about please?  Is our property considered blighted?  If so, that
would be weird considering we recently completed a renovation and the building is in
excellent shape and fully rented.  Anyhow, we are hoping you can shed some light on this.
 
Thanks,
 
Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama
 
--
Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From: gshastings@tutanota.com
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW); Susi Rugama
Cc: Susi Rugama; BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
Subject: RE: Blight letter
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:47:49 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Blight letter 20220513.pdf

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

 

Can you forward me the attachment sent in your previous email? Also, can you
provide me a contact number that I can call you on? I can discuss this with you and
address any other questions you may have.

 

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

 

Thank you for your email. The Clerk’s Office administers these hearings before the
Board of Supervisors. For questions related to the notice of the property, please reach
out to our colleague at Public Works, Nahel Simon (also copied here,
nahel.simon@sfdpw.org), regarding inquiries for Blighted Properties.

 

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
the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our
services

 

 

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
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to
the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

 

 

 

 

From: gshastings@tutanota.com <gshastings@tutanota.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)
<jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>;
Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>
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

 

We received the attached letter.  Our property at 1006 Capp Street is on the Bilght
Special Assessment for FY22-23.

 

Can you explain what this is about please?  Is our property considered blighted?  If
so, that would be weird considering we recently completed a renovation and the
building is in excellent shape and fully rented.  Anyhow, we are hoping you can shed
some light on this.

 

Thanks,

 

Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama

 

--

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.



From: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
To: gshastings@tutanota.com; Susi Rugama
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
Subject: RE: Blight letter
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:54:40 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama,
 
Can you forward me the attachment sent in your previous email? Also, can you provide me a contact
number that I can call you on? I can discuss this with you and address any other questions you may
have.
 
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
<brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>; Simon, Nahel (DPW)
<nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Blight letter
 
Greetings Mr. Hastings,
 
Thank you for your email. The Clerk’s Office administers these hearings before the Board of
Supervisors. For questions related to the notice of the property, please reach out to our colleague at
Public Works, Nahel Simon (also copied here, nahel.simon@sfdpw.org), regarding inquiries for
Blighted Properties.
 
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
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

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
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>; Harrell,
Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>; Susi Rugama <susi.rugama@gmail.com>
Subject: Blight letter
 

 

Hi Ms. Lew, Wong, and Harrell,
 
We received the attached letter.  Our property at 1006 Capp Street is on the Bilght Special
Assessment for FY22-23.
 
Can you explain what this is about please?  Is our property considered blighted?  If so, that would be
weird considering we recently completed a renovation and the building is in excellent shape and
fully rented.  Anyhow, we are hoping you can shed some light on this.
 
Thanks,
 
Geoff Hastings and Susi Rugama
 
--
Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From: Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)
To: gshastings@tutanota.com; Lew, Lisa (BOS); Harrell, Brittney (BOS); Susi Rugama; Simon, Nahel (DPW)
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: RE: Blight letter
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:35:46 AM
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



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
To: Harrell, Brittney (BOS); DougRhodes
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)
Subject: RE: Brittney I"m not the person to contact
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:34:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Mr. Rhodes,
 
Please disregard the below provided information. The correct contact is Nahel Simon whom we connected with earlier.
 
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and
similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

From: Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:11 PM
To: DougRhodes <circfire@yahoo.com>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>; Wong, Jocelyn (BOS) <jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Brittney I'm not the person to contact
 
Good day Mr. Rhodes,
 
Please contact our colleagues at Public Works who will be able to assist with questions or concerns about the notice:
 
               Christina Low - christina.low@sfdpw.org
               Yuki Yu  - yuki.yu@sfdpw.org
 
Thank you,
 

Brittney Harrell 

Board of Supervisors 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244  

San Francisco, CA  94102 

Phone: (415) 554-4447  |  Fax: (415) 554-5163 

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.

 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

 

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: DougRhodes <circfire@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>
Subject: Brittney I'm not the person to contact
 

 

Hi I just got a certified mail today about a building I live in. I am not the one to contact. I am not evey on the HOA.
Attached is the letter you sent.
And pictures of the building and the neighbor. 
The neighbor is who you are probably trying to contact about blight.
Again I am not in charge of building maintenance. The management company is.
Thanks
Doug
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Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
To: DougRhodes
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Whitt, Alisha (DPW)
Subject: RE: Lisa you got the Wrong person wrong building
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:31:54 PM
Attachments: image007.png

Hi Doug,
 
Thank you for letting us know. Can you provide the building management company information?
 
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
 

 
 

From: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:16 PM
To: DougRhodes <circfire@yahoo.com>; Simon, Nahel (DPW) <nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Lisa you got the Wrong person wrong building
 
Thank you Mr. Rhodes for informing us of the incorrect contact. I am looping in Nahel Simon, the contact for the Department of Public Works Blighted Properties.
 
Hi Nahel,
Please see below email from Doug Rhodes.
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:43 PM
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS) <lisa.lew@sfgov.org>
Subject: Lisa you got the Wrong person wrong building
 

 

Hi Lisa,
 I just got a certified mail today about a building I live in. I am not the one to contact. I am not evey on the HOA.
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

From: Lew, Lisa (BOS)
To: DougRhodes; Simon, Nahel (DPW)
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: RE: Lisa you got the Wrong person wrong building
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:15:54 PM
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

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8A70999A25FE4C8C9E550E84160C0882-LISA LEW
mailto:circfire@yahoo.com
mailto:nahel.simon@sfdpw.org
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:lisa.lew@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681

ol







 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo3NDU1YjA4MThmZjQ3OWQ1OGQ0MjZmMzE1YmRhMDUxZDo2OjBlMzU6YTAxODMxOWNkNzc1ZjE4ZDFlNGFlNGI0OTNjZWY5NWU1YWY4M2I3NmE5MzZmOTcwNGU4MmQ5ZjRhNWNmZDJmYzpoOlQ


From: Harrell, Brittney (BOS)
To: DougRhodes
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Lew, Lisa (BOS); Wong, Jocelyn (BOS)
Subject: Re: Brittney I"m not the person to contact
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:11:28 PM

Good day Mr. Rhodes,
 
Please contact our colleagues at Public Works who will be able to assist with questions or
concerns about the notice:

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

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams),
please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the
Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived
matters since August 1998.

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings
will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact
any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its
committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the
public may inspect or copy.

From: DougRhodes <circfire@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Harrell, Brittney (BOS) <brittney.harrell@sfgov.org>
Subject: Brittney I'm not the person to contact
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

 
Hi I just got a certified mail today about a building I live in. I am not the one to contact. I am
not evey on the HOA.
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
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